

**TSG-RAN Working Group 2 Meeting #33**  
**Sophia-Antipolis, France, 12- 15 November 2002**

**R2-023263**

**Title:** LS on outcome of group release discussions in RAN2

**Release:** REL-5

**Source:** RAN2

**To:** SA3

**Cc:** RAN

**Contact Person:**

**Name:** Joakim Bergström

**Tel. Number:** +46 8 404 7396

**E-mail Address:** [joakim.bergstrom@era.ericsson.se](mailto:joakim.bergstrom@era.ericsson.se)

**Attachments:** none

---

**1. Overall Description:**

RAN2 thanks SA3 for their LS (S3-020584, R2-023035) on Group release security solution. From this LS RAN2 understood that the discussion is still ongoing in SA3.

In order to finalise the issue RAN2 have agreed 2 versions of a technically correct CR. One version that includes a security solution for group release and one version that do not include a security solution for group release.

Both these CRs will be brought to the TSG-RAN#18 (3<sup>rd</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> December). Based on the decision in SA3 on the need for a security solution for group release, one of these CRs will be approved for REL-5.

**2. Actions:**

**To SA3 group.**

**ACTION:** To conclude if a security solution is deemed necessary for group release and to communicate this in a LS to TSG-RAN.

**3. Date of Next RAN2 Meetings:**

RAN2_34	17 – 21 Feb 2003	Sophia-Antipolis, France
RAN2_35	07 – 11 Apr 2003	Seoul, Korea

**Date of Next RAN Meetings:**

RAN_18	3 – 6 Dec 2002	New Orleans, LA, USA
--------	----------------	----------------------